
  

 

Meeting of the  
 

LICENSING SUB 
COMMITTEE 

__________________________________ 
 

Tuesday, 22 July 2008 at 6.30 p.m. 
_______________________________________ 

 
A G E N D A 

______________________________________ 
 

VENUE 
The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, 

London, E14 2BG 
 
Members: 
 

Ward Represented 
Chair:  Councillor Carli Harper-Penman Bethnal Green South 
               Councillor Alexander Heslop  Bow East 
               Councillor Oliur Rahman St Dunstan’s & Stepney Green 
  
 
If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large 
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements 
or any other special requirements, please contact: 
Margaret Sampson, Democratic Services,  
Tel: 020 7364 4850, E-mail: margaret.sampson@towerhamlets.gov.uk  
 



 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, 22 July 2008 
 

6.30 p.m. 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting 

Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government 
Finance Act, 1992.  See attached note from the Chief Executive. 
 
 

 PAGE 
NUMBER 

WARD(S) 
AFFECTED 

3. RULES OF PROCEDURE  3 - 14  
 To note the rules of procedure which are attached for 

information. 
  

4. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION    

4 .1 Application to Review the Premises Licence: Edge, 
157 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ   

15 - 342 Spitalfields 
& 

Banglatown 
 
 



1 
 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\7\AI00015717\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc 
    

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
This note is guidance only.  Members should consult the Council’s Code of Conduct for further 
details.  Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their 
own decision.  If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to 
attending at a meeting.   
 
Declaration of interests for Members 
 
Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in 
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution) 
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.  
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and 
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.   
 
You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to 
affect: 
 

(a) An interest that you must register 
 
(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you, 

members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be 
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of 
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision. 

 
Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and 
decision on that item.   
 
What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c) 
or (d) below apply:- 
 

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your 
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interests; AND 

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in 
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER   

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which 
you are associated; or 

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application 
 

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a 
meeting:- 
 

i. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as 
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and  

 
ii. You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and 

not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and  

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



2 
 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\7\AI00015717\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc 
    

 
iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial 

interest.   
 

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g. 
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make 
representations.  However, you must immediately leave the room once you have 
finished your representations and answered questions (if any).  You cannot remain in 
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 

RRUULLEESS  OOFF  PPRROOCCEEDDUURREE  
GGOOVVEERRNNIINNGG  AAPPPPLLIICCAATTIIOONNSS  FFOORR  

PPRREEMMIISSEESS  LLIICCEENNCCEESS    
AANNDD  OOTTHHEERR  PPEERRMMIISSSSIIOONNSS  

UUNNDDEERR  TTHHEE  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  AACCTT  22000033  
  
  

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



 
 

1. Interpretation 
 
1.1 These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under 

the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the 
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 
2005.  The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must 
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and 
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings. 

 
1.2 The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority 

shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the 
procedure to be followed at a hearing. 

 
1.3 These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-

Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following 
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have 
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence 
applications under previous legislation. 

 
1.4 Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply 

with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31). 
 
2. Composition of Sub-Committee 
 
2.1 The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no 

business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing 
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee.  In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The 
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where 
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the 
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda. 

 
3. Timescales 
 
3.1  Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for  

representations to be made with the following exceptions: 
 
Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to: 

 
- conversion of an existing licence; 
- conversion of an existing club certificate; 
- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder; 

and 
 
Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the 
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order. 
 
 
 

Page 4



 
 

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to: 
 
- a temporary event notice. 
 
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to: 
 
- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their 

objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice). 
 
Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority 

must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days. 
 

3.2 Timescale for notice of hearings to be given 
 
In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10 
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The 
following are exceptions to that rule: 

 
 At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a 

hearing for determination of: 
 

- conversion of an existing licence 
- conversion of an existing club certificate 
- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence 
- review of a premises licence following a closure order 

 
At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for 
determination of: 
 

- police objection to an interim authority notice 
- police objection to a temporary event notice  

 
3.3 Persons who must be notified of a hearing 
 

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a 
summary:  
 
- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice. 

 
- any person who has made relevant representations about an application 

for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations 
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or 
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of 
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any 
hearing). 

 
-        Any police officer who has given notice of objection to: 

 
• a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor 
• an interim authority 

Page 5



 
 

• transfer of a premises licence 
• a temporary event notice 
• a personal licence 

 
- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where: 

 
• application is made for review 
 

Note:  Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that 
expression is used in these Rules of Procedure. 

 
3.4  Information to be provided in a notice of hearing 
 

The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:  
 

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing; 
- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any 

person whether legally qualified or not; 
- The ability to give further information in support of their application where 

the Authority has sought clarification; 
- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority; 
- The right to address the Authority; 
- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification 

at the hearing; 
- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the 

hearing; 
- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice 

which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing.  Reference must be 
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose. 

 
3.5 Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing 
 

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be 
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence. 
 
If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend 
and is not represented, the Authority may either: 
 
a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest 

or 
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence 
 
If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the 
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party. 
 
If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the  
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned. 
 
 

Page 6



 
 

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that 
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default. 

 
4. Procedure at the Hearing 
 
4.1 The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee 

will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further 
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where 
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the 
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give 
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any 
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee 
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written 
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure. 

 
At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained 
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a 
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted 
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary. 

 
i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be 

conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to 
the application. 

 
ii) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing 

Section summarising the application. 
 

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any 
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the 
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided 
proper notice has been given. 

 
iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or 

their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material 
already available to the Committee in the Officer’s report or otherwise, 
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the 
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be 
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission 
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant. 

 
v) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the 

application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any 
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either 
in the Officer’s report or otherwise.  That will be followed by the evidence 
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give 
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors. 

 
vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of 

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition 
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee 

Page 7



 
 

either in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the 
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to 
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority. 

 
vii) Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or 

other person appearing at the hearing. 
 
4.2 The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by 

the Licensing Sub-Committee:  
 

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining 
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay 
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration 
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such 
evidence in all the relevant circumstances. 

 
b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations 

to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in 
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take 
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair 
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are 
determined expeditiously and without undue delay. 

 
c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had 

to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time. 
 
4.3  When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority 

may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in 
support of their application, representation or notice, either: 
 
a) before the hearing, or 
 
b) with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing  

 
The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other 
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to: 

 
a) their application, representation or notice; and 
 
b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective 

where notice has been given by the police. 
 
4.4 All hearings shall take place in public save that: 

 
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a 

hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do 
so. 

 
b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the 

same way as another member of the public 

Page 8



 
 

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the 
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave 
the hearing and may: 

 
- refuse to permit the person to return; or 
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may 

specify. 
 
4.5 Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the 

Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to 
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of 
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst 
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively. 

 
5. Determination of Application – Time Limits 
 
5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of 

the hearing where the application is for: 
 
a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition 
b) Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition 
c) A review of a premises licence following a closure order 
d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence 
e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice 
 

5.2 In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of 
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing 
was held. 

 
5.3 Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have 

agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving 
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination 
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices 
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the 
determination on behalf of the Authority. 

 
6. Record of Proceedings 
 
6.1 The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a 

permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from 
the date of determination.  Where an appeal is brought against a determination 
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal 
of the appeal. 

 
7. Irregularities 
 
7.1 Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with 

any provision of the Hearings Regulations 
 

Page 9



 
 

7.2 Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or 
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission, 
may be corrected by the Authority. 

 
8. Notices 
 
8.1 In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such 

a notice may be sent electronically, providing: 
 
a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form; 
b) it is capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference; 
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;  
d) a copy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient. 

 
9. Appeals 
 
9.1 Either those who have made an application or those who have made 

representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court. 
 

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with 
the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their 
decision.  

Page 10



  

AP
PE

ND
IX

 A
 

   

Ap
pli
ca
tio
n T

yp
e 

Pe
rio
d o

f T
im
e w

ith
in 

wh
ich

 H
ea
rin
g t
o b

e H
eld

 
(af
ter
 re
ps
 ha

ve
 cl
os
ed
) 

No
tic
e 

Pe
rio
d o

f 
He
ari
ng
 

No
tic
e S

en
t T
o 

At
ten

de
e 

Re
ply
 

Fo
rm
 

Ba
ck
 In
 

Se
cti

on
 18

 (3
)(a

) (d
ete

rm
ina

tio
n o

f 
ap

pli
ca
tio

n f
or
 pr

em
ise

s l
ice

ns
e) 

20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Ap
pli

ca
nt;

 
Pe

op
le 
wh

o h
av
e m

ad
e r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
s 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Se
cti

on
 35

(3)
(a)

 (d
ete

rm
ina

tio
n o

f 
ap

pli
ca
tio

n t
o v

ary
 pr

em
ise

s 
lic
en

ce
). 

20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Ap
pli

ca
nt;

 
Pe

op
le 
wh

o h
av
e m

ad
e r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
s 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Se
cti

on
 39

(3)
(a)

 (d
ete

rm
ina

tio
n o

f 
ap

pli
ca
tio

n t
o v

ary
 pr

em
ise

s l
ice

nc
e t

o 
sp

ec
ify

 in
div

idu
al 
as
 pr

em
ise

s 
su

pe
rvi

so
r).
 

20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Ap
pli

ca
nt 

(pr
em

ise
s h

old
er)

; 
Ch

ief
 O
ffic

er 
of 

Po
lic
e w

ho
 ha

s g
ive

n n
oti

ce
; 

Th
e p

ro
po

se
d p

rem
ise

s s
up

erv
iso

r 
5 w

or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Se
cti

on
 44

(5)
(a)

 (d
ete

rm
ina

tio
n o

f 
ap

pli
ca
tio

n f
or
 tr
an

sfe
r o

f p
rem

ise
s 

lic
en

ce
). 

20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Ap
pli

ca
nt;

 
Ch

ief
 O
ffic

er 
of 

Po
lic
e w

ho
 ha

s g
ive

n N
oti

ce
; 

Th
e p

res
en

t h
old

er 
of 

the
 pr

em
ise

s l
ice

nc
e  

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Se
cti

on
 52

(2)
 (d

ete
rm

ina
tio

n o
f 

ap
pli

ca
tio

n f
or
 re

vie
w 
of 

pr
em

ise
s 

lic
en

ce
). 

20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Th
e h

old
er 

of 
the

 pr
em

ise
s l
ice

nc
e o

f w
he

re 
ap

pli
ca
tio

n a
pp

lie
s; 

Pe
op

le 
wh

o h
av
e m

ad
e r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
s; 

Ap
pli

ca
nt 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Se
cti

on
 12

0(7
)(a

) (d
ete

rm
ina

tio
n o

f 
ap

pli
ca
tio

n f
or
 gr

an
t o

f p
ers

on
al 

lic
en

ce
). 

20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Ap
pli

ca
nt;

 
Ch

ief
 O
ffic

er 
of 

Po
lic
e w

ho
 ha

s g
ive

n N
oti

ce
 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Se
cti

on
 12

1(6
)(a

) (d
ete

rm
ina

tio
n o

f 
ap

pli
ca
tio

n f
or
 th

e r
en

ew
al 
of 

pe
rso

na
l li
ce
nc

e).
 

20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Ap
pli

ca
nt;

 
Ch

ief
 O
ffic

er 
of 

Po
lic
e w

ho
 ha

s g
ive

n N
oti

ce
 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Se
cti

on
 12

4(4
)(a

) (c
on

vic
tio

ns
 

co
mi

ng
 to

 lig
ht 

aft
er 

gr
an

t o
r 

ren
ew

al 
of 

pe
rso

na
l li
ce
nc

e).
 

20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Th
e h

old
er 

of 
the

 lic
en

ce
; 

Ch
ief

 O
ffic

er 
of 

Po
lic
e w

ho
 ha

s g
ive

n N
oti

ce
 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Pa
rag

rap
h 2

6(3
)(a

) o
f S

ch
ed

ule
 8 

(de
ter

mi
na

tio
n o

f a
pp

lic
ati

on
 by

 
ho

lde
r o

f a
 ju

sti
ce
s’ 
lic
en

ce
 fo

r 
10
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
  

Ap
pli

ca
nt;

 
Ch

ief
 O
ffic

er 
of 

Po
lic
e w

ho
 ha

s g
ive

n N
oti

ce
 

2 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Page 11



  

gr
an

t o
f p

ers
on

al 
lic
en

ce
). 

Se
cti

on
 31

(3)
(a)

 (d
ete

rm
ina

tio
n o

f 
ap

pli
ca
tio

n f
or
 a 
pr
ov

isi
on

al 
sta

tem
en

t). 
20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Ap
pli

ca
nt;

 
Pe

op
le 
wh

o h
av
e m

ad
e r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
s 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Se
cti

on
 48

(3)
(a)

 (c
an

ce
lla
tio

n o
f 

int
eri

m 
au

tho
rit
y n

oti
ce
 fo

llo
wi
ng

 
po

lic
e o

bje
cti

on
). 

5 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

2 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Th
e p

ers
on

 w
ho

 ha
s g

ive
n N

oti
ce
; 

Ch
ief

 O
ffic

er 
of 

Po
lic
e w

ho
 ha

s g
ive

n N
oti

ce
 

1 w
or
kin

g 
da

y 

Se
cti

on
 72

(3)
(a)

 (d
ete

rm
ina

tio
n o

f 
ap

pli
ca
tio

n f
or
 cl
ub

 pr
em

ise
s 

ce
rti
fic

ate
). 

20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Ap
pli

ca
nt 

(cl
ub

); 
Pe

op
le 
wh

o h
av
e m

ad
e r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
s 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Se
cti

on
 85

(3)
 (d

ete
rm

ina
tio

n o
f 

ap
pli

ca
tio

n t
o v

ary
 cl
ub

 pr
em

ise
s 

ce
rti
fic

ate
). 

20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Ap
pli

ca
nt 

(cl
ub

); 
Pe

op
le 
wh

o h
av
e m

ad
e r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
s 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Se
cti

on
 88

(2)
 (d

ete
rm

ina
tio

n o
f 

ap
pli

ca
tio

n f
or
 re

vie
w 
of 

clu
b 

pr
em

ise
s c

ert
ific

ate
). 

20
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

10
 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Cl
ub

 th
at 

ho
lds

 cl
ub

 pr
em

ise
s c

ert
ific

ate
; 

Pe
op

le 
wh

o h
av
e m

ad
e r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
s; 

Ap
pli

ca
nt 

 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Se
cti

on
 10

5(2
)(a

) (c
ou

nte
r n

oti
ce
 

fol
low

ing
 po

lic
e o

bje
cti

on
 to

 
tem

po
rar

y e
ve
nt 

no
tic

e) 
. 

7 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

2 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Th
e p

rem
ise

s u
se
r; 

Ch
ief

 O
ffic

er 
wh

o h
as
 gi

ve
n N

oti
ce
 

1 w
or
kin

g 
da

y 

Se
cti

on
 16

7(5
)(a

) (r
ev
iew

 of
 

pr
em

ise
s l
ice

nc
e f

oll
ow

ing
 cl
os

ur
e 

or
de

r).
 

10
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Th
e h

old
er 

of 
the

 pr
em

ise
s l
ice

nc
e; 

Pe
op

le 
wh

o h
av
e m

ad
e r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
s 

2 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Pa
rag

rap
h 4

(3)
(a)

 of
 Sc

he
du

le 
8 

(de
ter

mi
na

tio
n o

f a
pp

lic
ati

on
 fo

r 
co

nv
ers

ion
 of

 ex
ist

ing
 lic

en
ce
). 

10
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Ap
pli

ca
nt;

 
Ch

ief
 O
ffic

er 
of 

Po
lic
e w

ho
 ha

s g
ive

n N
oti

ce
 

2 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Pa
rag

rap
h 1

6(3
)(a

) o
f S

ch
ed

ule
 8 

(de
ter

mi
na

tio
n o

f a
pp

lic
ati

on
 fo

r 
co

nv
ers

ion
 of

 ex
ist

ing
 cl
ub

 
ce
rti
fic

ate
). 

10
 w
or
kin

g d
ay
s 

5 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Ap
pli

ca
nt 

(cl
ub

) 
 Ch

ief
 O
ffic

er 
wh

o h
as
 gi

ve
n N

oti
ce
 

2 w
or
kin

g 
da

ys
 

Page 12



 
 

APPENDIX B 
 
 

Regulation 8 
 
 
 Action Following receipt of notice of hearing 
1. 
 

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the 
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating: 

(a)
. 

whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing; 
(b)
. 

whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary. 
2. 
 
 
 
 
 

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he 
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice 
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such 
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of 
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that 
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application, 
representations or notice of the party making the request. 

3. In the case of a hearing under: 
(a)
. 

section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police 
objection), or 

(b)
. 

section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary 
event notice), 

 the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day 
or the first day on 
which the hearing is to be held. 

4. In the case of a hearing under: 
(a)
. 

section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order), 
(b)
. 

paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion 
of existing licence), 

(c)
. 

paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for 
conversion of existing club certificate), or 

(d)
. 

paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of 
justices’ licence for grant of personal licence), 

 the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day 
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held. 

5. In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working 
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held. 

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4.1

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4.1 Application to Review the Premises Licence: Edge, 157 Commercial Street, London E1 6BJ
	Appendices A to D
	Appendix E Parts 1 to 4
	Appendix E Parts 5 to 9
	Appendix F
	Appendices G to K


